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TO:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM: Trent Ensley, Procurement Manager 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1 

PWC2021023 – RFQ FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR ENERGY 
GENERATION USING METHANE FROM MULTIPLE SOURCES 
 
  

1. The Specifications and Bid Documents are hereby modified or clarified per the attached 
documents. 

a. The originally scheduled bid due date has been changed from                   
November 30, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. to December 10, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. (EST).  

 
2. The foregoing changes or clarifications shall be incorporated in the original Bid Documents 

and a signed copy of this Addendum No. 1 shall accompany the bid to acknowledge the 
bidder’s receipt and familiarity with the changes and/or clarifications. 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES FOR: 

PWC2021023 – RFQ FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR ENERGY 
GENERATION USING METHANE FROM MULTIPLE SOURCES 

 

1. In review of the subject RFQ can you reveal the proposed source of the waste 
derived methane gas?  What is the waste source?  Is there an existing process in 
place that is generating methane from the waste or is it your vision to develop a 
plan to capture some waste materials for processing into methane?  

a. The sources of waste-derived methane may include a wastewater 
treatment plant and a landfill, both of which currently capture, pipe, and 
utilize the waste-derived methane. 

2. Identify personnel to be used that are located in a local office (Cumberland or 
Hoke Counties in North Carolina) of the firm or in an office in the State of North 
Carolina. Our firm does NOT have a local (county) or state presence in North 
Carolina.  Does this eliminate our eligibility from consideration in this 
matter?  Also, would the lack of a local presence result in a lower evaluation 
score?  

a. The lack of local (county or state) presence does not eliminate eligibility 
from consideration.  Local presence is relevant to the evaluation but is 
not determinative. 
 

3. Due to the current restrictions still in place regarding Covid-19, will PWC accept 
electronic submissions of the Statement of Qualifications in lieu of hardcopy 
submittals to help reduce in-person contact?  

a. Yes, Electronic submissions will be accepted, as well as mailed 
submission. Respondents may upload their submittals by accessing the 
following link: https://faypwc-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/p/nikole_subject/EsesWOOMAIFCisc4pL3vUH8B
IfTLOMiz-08WWf1yCBqknA . Respondents may also email Nikole 
Subject, Procurement Advisor at nikole.subject@faypwc.com and request 
for the link to be shared directly via email or if they have any issues or 
concerns with the electronic submission option.  

 
b. Respondents that will be submitting electronically are encouraged to 

submit one (1) compiled PDF document for their submission and refrain 
from uploading multiple documents and documents that are not in PDF 
format. Should multiple document submission be necessary, respondents 
must include a table of contents for the order in which the documents 
shall be compiled for the evaluation review.  

 
c. Regardless of the Respondents’ chosen means of delivery, a respondent 

assumes responsibility for delivery to the advertised location by the 
advertised deadline.  
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4. My company provides engineering/construction services to the environmental 
sector, and in review of your agency's bid PWC 2021023, a question surfaced 
regarding the origin of the "waste derived methane sources."  In the Scope of 
Services section, (a), there is reference to the "piping, delivery, 
cleaning/scrubbing/moisture removal, and storage of waste-derived methane gas" 
which implies this portion of the gas is coming from a landfill.  Would you be 
good enough to provide clarification? 

a. Please see the response to Question #1. 
 

5. Will this RFQ be scored on a matrix? Is so, can a copy of the matrix be provided? 
a. Yes, but the matrix has not yet been completed, so we cannot provide a 

copy at this time. 
 

6. Can this RFQ be submitted electronically? 
a. Please see the response to Question #3 regarding electronic submissions.  

 
7. Can this RFQ submittal date be extended due to its proximity to the 

Thanksgiving Holiday? 
a. PWC hereby extends the submittal deadline to Thursday, December 10 at 

3:00pm. 
 

8. Will there be a pipeline that will bring in gas from another location? 
a. There may be two pipelines.  PWC intends to install at least one pipeline 

and a natural gas local distribution company may install some or all of 
another pipeline.   
 

9. Is the contractor responsible for sourcing additional renewable natural gas 
sources?  

a. No.  The engineering firm will be responsible for assessing the feasibility 
of and designing a system to deliver, clean, store, and burn methane from 
one or more existing sources, and the construction contractor will be 
responsible for constructing a system consistent with the engineer’s 
design. 
 

10. Are Fayetteville’s water recovery plants anaerobic or aerobic systems?  
a. The Fayetteville Public Works Commission’s Cross Creek Wastewater 

Treatment Plant uses an anerobic digestion system. 

 

 

 

 



11. Pond intends to use equipment vendors as sub consultants during the feasibility 
and planning stages to obtain key project inputs such as cost estimates, 
operational requirements, design inputs, performance data sheets, etc. Would this 
preclude the sub consultants from proposing equipment during the bid phase of 
the project? 

a. No, but the bid cannot be designed to exclude other potential market 
participants based upon the unique characteristics of the sub’s equipment 
when viable competitive alternatives are available. 
 

12. Considering the comprehensive nature of the requested information and 
documentation outlined on Pages 2 and 3 of the RFQ, we are concerned that we 
may have difficulty compiling a high-caliber Statement of Qualifications and 
getting it delivered to PWC by the deadline of 3:00pm on Monday 11/30/20.  Our 
potential difficulty in meeting this timeframe is primarily attributed to the fact 
that many of our personnel have requested vacation associated with the 
Thanksgiving Holidays next week. 

a. Please see the response to Question #7 granting an extension of 10 days. 
 

13. In the RFQ you specify that 7 copies of the Statement of Qualifications be either 
mailed or hand delivered to your address.  With possible delivery delays due to 
COVID and the Holiday is it possible to submit via PDF? 

a. Please see the response to Question #3 regarding electronic submissions. 
 

14. due to the vacation schedules and holidays before the submission due date of 
Monday, November 30th, we request the extension of the deadline by a couple 
of weeks. That way we would be able to submit an acceptable SOQ per your 
standards. 

a. Please see the response to Question #7 granting an extension of 10 days. 
 

15. In light of the current coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, would electronic only 
submittal of the proposal be acceptable? 

a. Please see the response to Question #3 regarding electronic submissions. 
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